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Premission Request - Emergency Decant of Arviat Sewage Lagoon

Shouldice, Atuat (AADNC/AANDC) <atuat.shouldice@canada.ca> Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 1:07 PM
To: "Collins, Sarah" <SCollins@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: "Lusty, Megan" <MLusty@gov.nu.ca>, "sao@arviat.ca" <sao@arviat.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca"
<licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Allain, Erik (AADNC/AANDC)" <erik.allain@canada.ca>

Hello Sarah
You have permission to decant the Arviat sewage lagoon 1 meter below top of berm.

Thank you

Atuat Shouldice
Phone: 867-645-2840

Atuat.Shouldice@canada.ca

From: Collins, Sarah [mailto:SCollins@GOV.NU.CA]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Shouldice, Atuat (AADNC/AANDC)

Cc: Lusty, Megan; sao@arviat.ca; licensing@nwb-oen.ca; Allain, Erik (AADNC/AANDC)
Subject: Premission Request - Emergency Decant of Arviat Sewage Lagoon

Hello Atuat,

Please find the attached letter requesting permission to do an emergency decant of the sewage lagoon in
Arviat to 1 m below the top of berm.

Please contact me with any questions.

Thank you,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6a382f14 1f&jsver=OeNArYUPo4g.en.&view=pt&msg=162df4deaa94a42c&search=inbox&dsqt=18&siml=162df4deaa94a42c
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Sarah Collins

Municipal Planning Engineer
Community and Government Services
Kivallig Region, Government of Nunavut

Phone: 867-645-8176
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